Raed Khalil

 ♦ Okaibe Kfarcheham road, Jbeil, Lebanon
 Khalilraed2000@gmail.com

 +96181778830

Personal statement

Electrical Engineering student specializing in Electromechanical, with solid academic achievement, considerable working experience as well as good skill set, I can ensure the best performance in pressurized environments necessitating self-motivation and a positive response to pressure.

Professional Experience

05/2021 – 06/2021 Zouk, Lebanon	Mechanic, Rymco -Assembled mechanical and electrical components and ensured clean and proper outcomes as required (Electrical wiring, spark plugs, thermostats, radiators, fans, AC maintenance) -Carried out quality assurance tests to discover errors; optimized usability of mechanical products (brakes, oil and filter change, caliper, piston steal, brake pads, rotor "disc" and skimming)
06/2020 – 08/2020 Bouar, Lebanon	Electrical technician, <i>PsLab</i> -Carried out quality assurance tests to discover errors; optimized usability of electric products(Thermal testing, excel sheets, reports) -Assembled electric and mechanical components; ensured clean and proper outcomes as required(Electrical wiring, fixing, circuit) -Helped with packaging sometimes if needed.

Secondary experience

2019 – present Tabarja, Lebanon	Monitor/Lifeguard Monitor and leader.(Strong decision maker) Life guard when games were installed on pools.(Service-focused)
2016 – 2019 Lebanon	Waiter Runner for more than 2 years then promoted to waiter.(Customer relations) Bar tender for a few months.(Communication skills)
Education	

08/2018 – 05/2023 Beirut, Lebanon	Electro-mechanical engineering, Saint Joseph University ESIB 4th year
2018 Ghazir, Lebanon	Bachelor of General Sciences, <i>Collège des Saints-Cœurs Kfarhbab</i>

Organisations

03/2021 – present Kesrouan, Lebanon Association for the of Protection Jabal Moussa, Guide

Nature connection Creative design Group process skills

Trail awareness and safety Complex problem solver Project management

Innovative

Languages